



# ST. THERESA CATHOLIC

FAITH • SERVICE • COMMUNITY • EDUCATION

## St. Theresa Catholic School Leadership Council Minutes

October 3rd, 2024

- 1) Call to order: by Amanda Dvorak Chair of Leadership council 7:01pm
- 2) Prayer: Theresa Welch
- 3) Roll Call: Gretchen Watznauer, Amanda Dvorak, Theresa Welch, Sarah Brown, Vicki Nolan, Jill Dimon, Guillana Dimon, Allison Archambo, Tia Lien, Chrisitne Giberson and Julie Hallgren
- 4) Approval of Sept 5th,2024 Meeting Minutes: motion to approve minutes from 09/05/2024. Motion by Vicki Nolan. Seconded by Sarah Brown. Motion carried to approve.
- 5) Committee Reports:
  - Community and Social: Christine Giberson
    - Trunk or treat- Sun oct 27th 2-4 pm
    - Starting to think about Catholic Schools week
    - Home room parents- a few more have signed up
    - Grandparents Day- friday before gala
  - Academic/SIAC/Wellness: Allison Archambo
    - Tracking student goals- looking at different ways, Growth goals and achievement goals ( this is a continued topic)
    - Fast testing done and assessed
    - WINN groups have begun
    - Idea for Family Empowerment survey , how to get families more involved next year.
    - Wellness- Billie , survey went out to students

- Faith and Service: Jil Dimon

Andrew Gross -from st vincent de paul discussed food drive (past event) and faith building for 8th/7th grades.(new event)

School Family Hosting mass ( Mr. Williams in charge)

Needs in our school and parish

Boxes in classrooms for food pantry and out of uniform days possibly once a month for social justice presented by Nicki Castellano

- Fundraising: Tia Lieu

Gala Dates (April 26th, )

Working on ideas for Gala- 50s theme, car show, tying into parish 75th anniversary.

Figuring out what Gala fundraising ( safety, playground equipment)

Grandparents day Friday before and baskets available.

6) Administrator Report

Enrollment Data: same as last month.

Prek K moved just to AM class.

Making pre-k into an all day next year?

Enrollment for 25-26 year to start in Oct

All schools are going to regionalization next year. Dr Dan Ryan stepped down from regionalization.

50k safely grant

7) New Business

Leadership trunk for trunk or treat discussed.

8) Adjournment by Amanda Dvorak

8:00 pm

Minutes submitted by Sarah Brown, Leadership Committee Secretary